The November 26th Trail Association meeting was called to order at 7:30 P M by Chairwoman Marcia Bryan, in Roon 207 of the Victor Town Hall. There were 12 people in attendance.

The minutes of the October meeting were read and corrections noted as follows: Harry Lloyds name was added as leader of the Nov 2nd afternoon walk. A letter had been read from Developer Bill Metrose, Ltd. offering equipment to help develop trails.

The by-Laws meeting and accomplishments were discussed . A rough draft copy was distributed to all in attendance. A copy will be mailed to all those who were'nt. It is requested that comments, suggestions and corrections be sent to Chairwoman Marcia Bryan by January 1st. This will enable the By-Laws to be revised and possibly adopted at the January 28 meeting.

Incorporation of the system was discussed with no decision made at this time.

Chairwoman Bryan made reference to proposed By-Law Article 111 Section 3.3, regarding additional offices of Education/Program Chairperson, Trail Master, Trail Boss and Publicity Chairperson. Duties of above are detailed in the proposed By-Laws. A sign up sheet was made available to anyone willing to sign up and serve in the above categories. Any other member willing to sign up for any of these categories may get their name and office desired to Chairwoman Bryan before January 1st. Per the proposed By-Laws appointments to these offices are to be made by the executive committee. The results to be announced at the January 28th meeting.

Logo/Title: The Logo and trail name was discussed and several suggestions were presented to those in attendance. It is felt there are more available from the general membership. It is expected they will be presented at the January 28th meeting at which time one will be selected.

Carol MacInnis gave a review of a meeting she attended where several Trail Associations had meet with the Pittsford Greenway Trail System. The concern of Insurance was discussed with mention made we might be covered with the towns Insurance. Reference was made of the NYS law/ordinance clearing property owners who voluntarily allowed public assess for trail use.

continued on page 2

Copies of town maps were made available by Rich and Sue Freeman. Additional copies are available and can be used for drawing suggested trail possibilities.

Items needed for the trail system like map and picture houses were discussed . Some members can secure salvageable lumber and materials for use in building same. Sue Freeman volunteered her Father to build some of the above desired items. Sue Freeman distributed a list of much needed items which might be donated for the building and maintaining of the trail.

Membership: A brief discussion followed regarding collection of dues, issuing receipts and membership cards The Freemans will comprise a New Membership interduction-invitation letter.

Walks: A monthly walk was discussed and general agreement was for the second Saturday of each month to be the walk date. This being accepted, the next walk date will be Saturday December 14th at 9:30 A M. A walk in Boughton Park Will be lead by Ruth Nellis, with the meeting place being the Stirnie Road parking lot.

The January walk will be January 11th at 9:30 A M from the Fishers Fire Hall, and will be lead by Larry Fisher and Chauncy Young.

The Treasurer reported an income of one cent - a donation.

The next regular meeting will be Tuesday January 28th 1992.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:55.

The above edited by Chairwoman Bryan.

Bernard McCarthy Secretary